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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 1:46 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: SIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim

against AIG insured SLKB902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG1702453B/eb3

Dear Asher,
| am unable to finalize whether NTUC is making 50% offer. Please assist to check.
At the same time, the DV from NTUC is under without admission of liability.

At this stage, please maintain rejection.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wul

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 64189 1958 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkailye. Wui@aig.com | www aig.com.sq
IMPORTANT NOTICE

The inforrmation i this emad (and any attachments) s confidential if you are nol the infended recipient, you must nol use or dissemingte the
information. if you have recened this emall in error, please immediatedy notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delets the onginal and any
capes or prntouts thereaf. Although this email and any attachments are believed fo be free of any wirus or athar defect thal might affect any computer
zystom ito wihich I is received and apaned, i is the responsibility of the recipient fo ensune that it is virus free and no responsibifity is scoapled by AIG
for any loss o damage arising in any way from s usae

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mallto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Hi Shawn,
We refer to the email below.

Third party appeal on the rejection, please refer to third party email.



Thank You.

Bast Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phong: 4641-4051 | emall gshenng@kkouto.com | fox 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubl industricl Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5/408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijve Wui@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 January 2018 4:51 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AlG insured

SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3
Dear Asher,
Please hold on requesting 3™ party to obtain the SD.

Maintain rejection on withess version conflict with 3" party driver version will do.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1058 | Fax +(65) 6835 7418

Shawnkaijve Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential If you are not the intendad recipient, you mus! nol use or disseminale the
infarmation. If you have recelved this amail in error, please immediately natify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copees or prnfouls thereol. Although this email and any aftschments are believed o be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any compuler
Systam it winch i is received and apened, | is the respansibility of e recipient to ensure that it is vires free and no responsbility is accaptod by AIG
for any loss or damage Snsing in any way from i use

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) -
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Wui, Shawnkaljye

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: SIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3



Hi Shawn,
Content noted.

Thank You.

Best Regords

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

phone; 48414051 | email: gsherng@ikkgulo.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industial Park. Ubl Avenue | #02-25 | 5{408%33)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye. Wui@aig.com]
Sent: Friday, 5 January 2018 4:09 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) ng@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Dear Asher,
Please maintain rejection for the said case.

1. 3" party witness has provided another version that 3" party was travelling along lane 3. Ol changed lane from
lane 4 to lane 3 and caused 3™ party swerved to the right. It is conflicting with Ol and 3" party statement. Please
informed 3™ party vehicle owner to obtain the SD from witness.

2. Burden of proof is fall at claimant side, plaintiff should provide concrete evidence to prove their version instead
of we prove for their statement.

Thanks and Regards.

Shawn Wui

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16. Singapore 078120
Tel +(65) 6418 1858 | Fax +(65) 6835 7418

Shawnkailye Wui@aig.com | www aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information in this emai (and any altachmentz) is confidential if you are nol he nfended recipient. you must not use or dissamimate the
information. i you hawve received this email in error, please mmediately notify ma by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copes or prnfouts thereof. Aithough this email and any attachments are believed {0 be fres of any wirus or other defect ihat might affect any computer
System inlo winch il 15 received and opened, Il is ihe responsibility of the recipient to ensure that f i virus fres and no responsibity /s accephed by AIG
for any loss or damage aning in any way fom is use

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) :
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 2:04 PM



To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG Insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/A1G17024538/eb3

Hi Shawn,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party disagreed with the reject and appeal the case as 50/50,

Enclosed a copy of the repairer email and third party witness statement for your perusal.
Kindly advise.

Thank You.

Bast Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Hondles

LEK Aulo Consullonts

phone: 4841-4051 | emaolk gshermng@kkgulo.com | lox 4741-4108
Bik 31, Poya Ubi indusirial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02.25 | 5(408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com)

Sent: Thursday, 4 January 2018 11:52 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) uto.com>

Cc: Vic (LEKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto. >

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: 5/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AlG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Dear Asher,

Please reject 3" party claim.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wul

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1958 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any altachments) is confidential If you are not the mtended recipient, you must nol use or disseminate the
infarmation. If you have recenved this email in emor, please immediately notify me by “Reply* command and parmanantly delste the onginal and any
copies oF printouts thereaf. Although this amaill and any aftachments am belwved fo ba free of any virus or ofher defect that migitt affect any computer



Br:!!'ﬂm' inta which it is recelved and opened, if is the msponsibility of the recipmnt (o ensune that it is vinus free and no responsibifily is accepled by AIG
for any loss or damage ansing In arry way from 3 vse

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Wul, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S1V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG Insured
SLK690ZH ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Hi Shawn,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that both party changing into the same lane.

Insured driver reported that third party changed into insured lane and collided into his vehicle.
Enclosed a copy of the scene photo provided by insured.

Photo clearly show that our insured vehicle position within the lane however third party vehicle position in between
lane.

In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Hondler
LKK Auto Consultonts Ple Lid

phone: 884 1-6051 | email: gshersng@lkkauto .com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>; Rumli, Sharizah <Sharizah Rumli@aig.com>

Cc: SHAWNKAUYE WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha
<Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) 1 kauto.com>

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AlG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF:CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Dear All,

We refer further to the below emall,



Bése-:l on both parties report (see enclosed), TP had confirmed that he was changing lane. Our Insured however, had
“reported that he was within his lane when TP changed lane and collision happened.

As such, if TP had no proof to provide to prove that our Insured was also changing lane as per his report, liability is in
favour to our insured.

We are of the view that our Insured is not liable for this accident.
For your further instructions please.
Thank you.

"Wishes you o Merry Christmos & Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler (On behalf of Asher)
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh®lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

XX = Save the Eorth- Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged malerial, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribullon by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a wiolation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail In error, please do not read
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delste the e-mail and all attschments, including any copies thereol. and inform the sander that
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Rumli, Sharizah

Ce: SHAWNKAUYE WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Paramchand, Varsha; Mutalip, Nurashikin; Admin A; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured
SLK6902H ***LKK REF.CC4/AIG17024538/eb3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.
By copy to Vic,

Kindly assist the absent of Asher,

Thank you.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
6



"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2018

Best Regards.

Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | emall: shupel@ikkaiuto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #802-25 | 5(408933)

OC : 6835554501SG Undeliverable: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd |
SLK6902H |

From: Rumll, Sharizah

To: Admin &, Admin-B
Cc: SHAWNKAUYE WUIBAIG.COM, Quek, Joyceline-CH, Paramchand, Varsha, Mutalip, Nurashikin

Sent: 28/12/2017 13:01:01

Hi All,
Please assist and refer below email.
Thanks

Sharizah Rumli {Shasha)
Al

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre, Ltd.
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Fel +{65) 6419-1087 | Fax +H65) 6835-T416

sharizah rumli@aig.com | www.alg.com.sg

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurnnce premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you download AIG
On the Go now!
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From: OQI, Ben ;

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 8:53 PM

To: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; AIG SGP, CCU Referral

Cc: Edmund Ng; Mark Mark

Subject: Re: Undeliverable: SIV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured SLK6902H

Dear guys,
Seems taht your colleague Loo Kar Yong email not in use..

Please expedite this accident case accordingly.



Thanks in advance

Truly

OOI, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lanc 9
Singapore 5392686
(e +65 66T 1146
Sabrle, +65 9147 §545

Pl Ren@allywelimotor com.sg

On Tue, Dec 26, 2017 at 8:46 PM, <postmaster@aig.com> wrote:
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Loo, Kar Yong (karyong.loo@aig.com)
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: aig.com

karyong loo@alg.com
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found # #fc822:karyong loo@aig.com

Original message headers:

i+ fror am2plgsmrfeyesd rl-corerlaignet 10.97.4.197 |
ﬂﬁm‘jﬂﬂwmlm;ﬂ;!gugl 10.97.111.91} with Microssfi SMTP Serve i
14.3.352.0; Tue, f Ubiabila -06
Received! [rom localhost.locelidomain (localhos: MI
am2 re.rl.aig. (Postfix) with SMTF ;:‘ 3 "_.__" GXZYERASY
ka | m>; 1 ! =0
- imlmlﬂzjiu@_ mmﬂlm!?_au muum
m mrf re.rl.al EPFTnzYSR2E
wm-: fue, 26 Dec 2 6:45;
tication-Results: aig.com;
spienone amtp.mailfron=ben@allswellmotor.com.sg
Fao it teom mall-If0-f44. google.com | mail-If0-f44 google.com
209.85.215.44 by plesaslivopi02 aignet (B.16.0.21/816.0.21) « t) sM1es
id vBOCjelplDGDl] m=TLS+]1.:
i } vari Ey=ROT for <KarYong.loo@alpcom=-; Tus, 26 Dec 2 :45:5]

_[ Mamr=S"NHE HE3=AF% TS !.'_;. i.!._. = ]



b=SL9pYrSqUT ELDaARICWD/ eywTeGy TN/ tXRe1 TeGyJEM 1 52 B kBWARTERGE Ik ey vOQQ
IKhAeHaleagSTljd2dCELS Inddh396hT JuuWTeYdr 2L kOKSadW +/ hHa¥ 701 PpluggoSts
JC=hcéZbhit4UBgEclit T TdNa+y+Z+WzyPu+ PulX+n2 ZTUIMI{EewMCSdFchArBgreh Vs
h/HhBALvEME LGER 30 IWSWNGVMVGECn 24061 T yfLyge I8wN6 PolulH 3P Y 1 Pwd HOa 5
JUGE TR THARC L LY EMWASARF TrpaBOMNGEFnwTCs0Sat +eMlcOnYOWVEMEBYE FReklla+oh £
Wrlw—

X-Geogie-DRIM-Signature: wv=1; a=csa-sha256; cerelaxed/relaxed;

J-1el00net; ==20161005;

h=x-gm-message—state:mime-version:from:dateimessage-id;subiactito:ccy

bBh=/=nxLIYIKWFS2bF 6ok TT 91 26qf fulmQf FKEpWGRI / Fyo=;

E=ERciLaXRB T I kz /WAYOY Y FdkkASB+-8T3REBNh X0 cwt 05BN 143 Uv I gSI FVymo 3T agV
vWléplgwleLvNe hOCIWNeNxIUpd/SnclSOnl 1aLwZ070cKEUBRNNQS TR I RDE N UK 2/
LOYQATOYOQREY I XnMYxpl FWzJeSWaY kngodkkgitdaQbDlWsgHBIMTol2akIv1 9T6AD0
2keHBOFJ jHmABngISArVeGhdswiW/BJ 7 IVEMKDeJdochZ loY DPSEX 1 HOZ2 ogNUVLEZFE KX
AcEMXnEY yuRHEJOLIDNGOmOSYVEsAnVAKOmeHh e GMe AR EFpV 2 kB T8 EF KK Doh IBCUFHD
ENdg==

X-CGm-Message-3tate: ARGRInIPhHISZBcRoCHHpcIngWliH=P2471Cqva FdPBpb6mwmEdk/ 5hTa?
08agMkTOEODREnQOib086ZbaPEs IS zakk+ T PouWKhn2
X-Google-Smtp-Solrcas
ACIfBovTHITUCTewXOgs w2+ Ed/ 99kb+ful Pt BQEGEE+ 2 kw AT JuwSYBEx 2t AZgkp TV+AdhLQIFNNM-DgnBx0 P 1N
li=
*-Received: by 103516105 with SMTE id Fl02mrl24655661F1, 133, 1514202348499,
Tue, 2& Dec 2017 Q4:45:4% -0800 (pST)
MIME-Varaion: 1.0
Fecelved: by 1025416 with HTTP; Tue, 2€ Dec 2017 04:45:48 —0BOQ |BST)
X=Driginating-IP: [1036061.21D|
X=FireEye: Clean
Sroms MO0, Sen" < ben@allswellmotor.com.sg -
Date: Tue, 26 Deec 2017 20:45: 18 +0800
Hessage-llr CRNTD HE9A=¢NDgBuYdXEsMeRtsd-migbHwkeSlukdvifp iDA@mail.gmail.com:~
Subject: S5TV9%2E1H Accident 14!12!2911 = Jrd party claim sgainst AIG insured SLK6902ZH
Te: "Loo, Kar Yong™ <KarYongloo@algcom>. “Tan., Lily (ATG)"
“Lily Tan@aig.com >
U0 Eamund No <edmund@allswellmotor.comasg:>, ark Mark
<

Content-Type: multipart/mised; boundary="0018113£929c94511A05613ds0949"
K-CLX=-Shades: MNLX
X-CLX-Response: 1TEKMGxsaEQpMehcbGhdRC]INF2dmehEXWUKXGREAEBPIBIMacROCGNCGGHE
uGhEﬁﬂﬁ433”&5EﬂpJﬁndLQG11QDRIEUBETBEKQGQKEIEEeF*ibd!ﬂﬂ“ﬂrﬁﬂpﬂb??fﬁﬂdphﬂ_wﬁ]
3/ LBpAHHGRCINoFxEEGYQbGRgHHEL TSDHeHBOFGROEGx0a BB 4 SBREQGRd aHxoRC 1 SZFIK0AUFLE
UpNKBoTEXEKTFoXaGl ra2sROKNa FrgaEw)SHWQYGKBERNS ROKJe FrsROkReFxgROKkEIFxgankIe
ERoRCKIFFIT / imhwT U 8bGEERSEQpCThdgWh It He t Q1 FWxEKQkwianhz FUYFHOLHfhMRC kIaE2 R
N e 1 pimxwELpCOBahGk FoRVIcZkFCRERQLgXaxX I EW2 JHTht cRFgRCKk]1eFxaRCIpYFxafiln
BnFIVEYIgulWtaTmRSEBkaEQpwaBdnRGOR{U0bIEVgcBAZGhE K-GaXZGRaaXN I x T H kgQGRORD
ank’hﬁﬂhxjﬁxlcazchBkiEDpWﬂEdl[iHhXEqEaHJQGIAZGHTH"G?ILKBETlmeRIHbjaﬂﬂﬂnﬂ
:nErF?HHHnIEHKtHTlpaEEﬁaEGpwﬁxdsﬂﬁpchﬁljEGEFIhAEGnEHcGuanVnEEHeulhuthQGﬂD
Rinﬁﬂf?UtYmFVﬁUFzEﬂccEHkaEprﬂxdexﬂﬁhUEnTWEvihﬂzﬂhEKbxiEGxEKHEﬂISng
A-Proofpelint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=2.350.1043%:,, defiritions=2017=12-
26 _05:,,
signatures=0
¥-Procfpoint-Spam—Details; rule=alg_global notspam policy=aig _global score=0
riority=cora=104
malwarescore=) suspectscore~l phlshscore=0 bulkscore=0 spamscore=0
clxacore=110 lowpriorityscore=0 mlxscore=0 Lmpostorscore~D mlxlogscore=%a3
dduitscore=d classifier=spam adjust=0 reascnemlix scancount=]
englpne=8.0.1=-1711220000 definltions=maln-1712260169

Feturp-Fath: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

Original-Recipient: rfc822;karyong.loo@aig.com
Final-Recipient: rfc822;karyong.loo@aig.com




_Action: failed
Status: 5.1.1
Diagnostic-Code: smip:550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found

X-Display-Name: Loo, Kar Yong

-—-—-——- Forwarded message —
From: "O0I, Ben" <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

To: "Loo, Kar Yong" <KarYong.Loo@aig.com>, "Tan, Lily (AIG)" <Lily.Tan@aig.com>

Ce: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark <mark@allswellmotor.com.sg>
Bee:

Date: Tue, 26 Dec 2017 20:45:48 +0800

Subject: SJV9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AIG insured SLK6902H

Dear Loo / Lily (claims department)

( Without Prejudice )

We are the owner of the vehicle STV99611 and your insured vehicle SLK6902H came in contact with our vehicle at the material time.

Before we proceed 10 repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days till 28.12.2017 whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without any more reference to you

Thank you in advance

Truly

OO01I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defls Lane 9
Singapore 539266
(Miice +55 65679 | 146
Mot le: +65 9147 8545

Finamil B al byl mi

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Rumli, Sharizah [mailto:Sharizah . Rumli@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B min-b@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SHAWNKAUYE WUI@AIG.COM; Quek, Joyceline-CH <joycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha
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<Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com
“Subject: OC : 68355545015G Undeliverable: S/V9961H Accident 14/12/2017 - 3rd party claim against AlG insured

AIG >}

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

ERELMEEE - WEEEHEE BTSN -

fdonsimnnrunlaoafeton gy WosmdulliTa Mt

o] 7l & ¢tHEn dEste v Z YUYk 23 L
Howld AR AU L G},

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

To read it, open the attachment.

Morg Info

Dbselndmer This emall and li gomeni confldential and imended sslely
ddressce. Please sty the semdir I vou hoyve recetved this el o eanoe « moly elee

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply”
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

«+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Revaked / Mo seltlement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |

| Case | Natified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Ad] Apt Aa) Sutmitted  |Ins Authes | Status 1
|y |21Dec202 - $$500.00 $$500.00 Panding for Survey
| o e | ot adynor | | ot Estemates | | view pt | Cunct te | |

Main Raefarence Clalm Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | PEH POH XIANG, 0: 585154210

I?I:I;unt: !AL!.S‘UI‘ELL LEASING & LIMDUSINE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2014325412

Vehicle Reg o (140322017 09:00 - 159
No.: {SIV9961H Date of Loes: | oy \anths and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man )]

TP / 683555450156 {mﬁ'ﬁ“ 2100495854 (Comprehensive)

| Policy Mo. §
| SLKB902H [Claimant): SOE5T00457-01

| Excess:
| Allswell Motor Traders (HQ) 25 Defu Lane 9, 539266 Defu Lane - Tel: 66791146

| AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pie, Lid. (Express) - 7ol £5-5415-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Kian-Meng]
Kianmeng, Chanlaig.com
Claimant's

T — NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel!
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256~ 3581 .., [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 0B/01/2018]

s s Wiew Al I Compose Case Mail |
[There are no mail for this case.

3

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All_| Search Tasks | Create New Task | complets |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Np results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 8/7/2019



Mernmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIV9961H (68355545015G)
[SLK6902H]
™

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

Dec 14 2017 9:00AM
[PEH POH XIANG]
Allswell Motor Traders

Upload Becuments | Upload Photos | _Compase Mew Lacter | uplaad viges | upisad autie |

Page 1 of 2

View |View m Browse: | v

Assessment Reparts toerpoge V]| M
No [Finallzed On AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbeall| Print|
I BT s | i clsuiat b S © | Load HTM 1
Photos/Tmenes [perpese LS| @
Mo | Relabel/Heorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |19/06/1517:35 | Odometer Reading 0 | tsarvs | ¥
2 |19/06/18 17:35 | Chassls Number 0| wasws | A
3 15/06/18 17:35 | General View D wwaws | &
4 (19/06/15 17:35 | General View D  icearc | B
5 |16/06/19 17:35 | Genersl View D | Leadiwc | (A
6 |19/06/19 17:15 General View D leadws | A
7 |19/06/19 17:15 | General View D | tcaows | @A
8 |19/06/19 17:35 | General View 0 waws | 4
6 |19/06/18 17:35 | General View D | oadic | B
10 19/06/18 17:35 | General View D | cadc | A
11190619 1735 | General View © | oadws |
12 19/06/15 17:35 | Genersl View 0| dws | @
;:: 19/06/18 17:35 | General View D | wadws | A
14 | 19/06/19 17:15 | Ganeral View D | Loacwrc | A
15 [ 19/06/18 17:35 General View 0 | osaws | 4 |
16 19/06/19 17:35 | General View 0O | Losawc | BA
{17 |[19/08/1% 17:35 | General View D buwrs @
18 [19/06/15 17:35 | Genaeral View 0 | Loaswc | B
19 |19/06/19 17:35 | General View D | Ladwc | A
20 |19/D6/15 17:35 General View D | eadis |
21 |19/06/1% 17:35 | Genaral View 0 | edws | B
22 |19/06/19 17535 | Genaral View O | eoaws | A
21 |19/06/10 17:35 | Genaral View 0D | oedrs | B
24 |19/06/19 17135 | General View 0 | tcsdwc | A
25 |19/06/1917:35 | Genaersl View 0O | waaws | 4
36 |[19/06/19 17:35 | Genersl View D | aawc | A
27 |19/06/19 1735 | Genersl View 0| wews | A
28 [19/08/19 17:35 | Geners) View 0| s | B
3% AW06/1917:35 | Genersi View O wedrs | B
130 19/06/10 17:35 | General View 0| loadwc | A
31 1W0610 17:35 | General View D | lesaes | A
37 |19/06/19 17:35 Ganeral View D | tcadws | 4
1313 19/06/10 17:35 | Ganeral View O | cetws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Fm.-_-_W; = — II. w W L E
No | Finalized Gn AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, [$G) | Thumbaail | Print
34 [18/06/1917:35  [General View 0O | Loae o [~}
35 19/06/19 17:35 | Genersl View 0 | owws | &
36 | 19/D6/19 17:35 | Relnspection Photo 0 | toadwc | M4
37 |19/06/19 17:35 | Relnapection Photo 0 tcadrc | A
38 19/06/1% 17:35 | Reinspection Photo o 0 | wawwrs | A
3% [19/06/18 17:35 Reinspection Phota D | waws | 4
40 |19/06/19 17135 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oed v | B
41 |19/06/15 1735 | Reinspection Photo 0 | L | @A
Documentation 1 per pags I A
Mo | Relshel /Reorder | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 2112/17 13:15 | EMAIL FROM AIG DD 27122017 ) | Load PoF
{2 2712717 19:19 | TP GIA REPORT D | toadpor |
3 |D4/01/18 11111 | O SCENE PHOTO ) | Loaapor

4  19/06/192 17137 | APPROVAL TO REJECT TP CLAIM _3 Load POF

5 19/06/19 17:37 | EMAIL WSP TO REJIECT TP CLAIM =i Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are na docament checklists configured.

MMTm O Handling Insurer
MOlE BEETEE B PR s pOU BN (T LS CRREE e

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/7/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icerepne tesscr1sen)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AIG17024538/M1EB302

Date: 0B/O7/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Palicy No: 2100489854
ﬁ':i:““'“ Vehicle ¢ veos1H Insured Vehicle No :  SLKB902H
Date of Loss: 141272017 Matura of Claim: ™ Claim No: 6B355545015G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJVO96TH
Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA, 1.6 (A) Engine No: 3ZZ4878624
Reg. Dale: Z26/022010 (Man. Year: 2010) Chassis No: MRO53ZEE 106168505
Colaur: Blue Cdometer: 2166841 km
Engine Capacity: 1598 oo
Market Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla), Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-acciden! Condilion:
IT] FTYR
Front Tyre Size: 195/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side KAPSEN B mm Rear Left Side: KAPSEN & mm
Front Right Side KAPSEN & mm Rear Right Side: KAPSEN & mm
The above values represent [he ramaining fyre Feads depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pans 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellanecus llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 540,00 500.00 40.00 T4
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 540.00 500.00 40.00 T.41
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 37.80 35.00 280 741
Nett Amount (S5) 577.80 535.00 42.80 T.41
Global Sum Settlement (S§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2mzroT
Date Inspectad: 0012018 Inspecied Al Allswell Motor Traders (HQ)
25 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539266
Estimated FPeriod of Repair. 3.0days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: Ashar Sng Rong Yi

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 8/7/2019



Adjuster Repont Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This mport represants our fagings 8¢ the lime and plsce of ingpection staled harein, Such inspection has been camied oul io the beal of aur
knawledge and abiity but any other fabdity undaer any ather orcumstances is haraby exprassiy exciuded.

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
Thore are no new parts selectoed,
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 8/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Theare are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour items

1 L/H FRONT FENDER PANEL BEATING New 120.00 100.00

2 FRONT BUMPER REPAIRED New 120,00 100.00

3 PUTTY.SAND PAPER RESPRAY AND POLISH New 300.00 300.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 540.00 500.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=gen_p... 8/7/2019



